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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 2:09 PM
To: ENG HUEY NI; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: Paper re-survey on FBT6677D ;  DOA: 23.8.2022  //  Our Ref: 21/22/22/VP05/026200
Attachments: Survey report + colour photos of FBT6677D.pdf

Dear Huey Ni, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
Dear Assignment Team, 
 
Kindly assist 
 
Best Regards,  
Elaine | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 
 

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 1:42 PM 
To: Report <report@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Paper re-survey on FBT6677D ; DOA: 23.8.2022 // Our Ref: 21/22/22/VP05/026200  
  

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear all, 
  
Please assist to do a paper re-survey on the above TP motorbike. 
  
Thank you.  
  
Best Regards 
  
Eng Huey Ni 
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 


